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From: 

s47F

s47F

Sent: Monday, 6 November 2023 8:11 AM 
To: Minister Butler 
Subject: RE: MOW Queensland and TASMOW - Future Fit [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

Categories: s47F

We should do an M response 

s47F

Office of the Hon Mark Butler MP 
Minister for Health and Aged Care 
P: 02 6277 7220 | M: | E: @health.gov.au 
Suite MG.50 | PO Box 6022 

s47Fs47F
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Parliament House, Canberra ACT 2600 

From: Minister Butler <Minister.Butler@Health.gov.au> 
Sent: Friday, 3 November 2023 6:15 PM 
To: @Health.gov.au> 
Subject: FW: MOW Queensland and TASMOW - Future Fit [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

s47F

Hey 

Would you like an M response for this, or is it okay to go to the dept as FYI? 

s47F

Thanks 
s47F

s47F

M: 
Office of the Hon Mark Butler MP 

s47F

Departmental Liaison Officer 

Minister for Health and Aged Care 

The Department of Health and Aged Care acknowledges First Nations peoples as the Traditional Owners of Country throughout Australia, 
and their continuing connection to land, sea and community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures, and to all Elders both past 
and present. 

From: Evan Hill s47F @qmow.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, 1 November 2023 5:46 PM 
To: Minister Butler <Minister.Butler@Health.gov.au> 
Cc: s47F @Health.gov.au>; president@mowtas.org.au 
Subject: MOW Queensland and TASMOW - Future Fit 

REMINDER: Think before you click! This email originated from outside our organisaƟon. Only click links or open aƩachments if 
you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. 

Dear Minister Butler, 
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As leaders for our respecƟve Meals on Wheels jurisdicƟons (Queensland and Tasmania), we are wriƟng to thank you 
for your conƟnued support of FUTURE FIT. And the opportunity to deliver the Feasibility Study. 

AƩached is correspondence about our perspecƟves of the FUTURE FIT program for your reference. Please let us 
know if we can be of further assistance. 

Kind regards 

Evan Hill (Chief ExecuƟve of Queensland Meals on Wheels) and KaƟe Kelly (President of Tasmania Meals on Wheels) 
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s47F

From: Minister Butler <Minister.Butler@Health.gov.au> 
Sent: Wednesday, 8 November 2023 10:49 AM 
To: MPS 
Subject: FW: MOW Queensland and TASMOW - Future Fit [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
Attachments: QMOW and TASMOW backing FF-letter to Minister Butler 1_11_23.pdf 

M resp please - HRD 
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

Cc: s47F

s47F
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areFrom: Evan Hill @qmow.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, 1 November 2023 5:46 PM 
To: Minister Butler <Minister.Butler@Health.gov.au> 

@Health.gov.au>; president@mowtas.org.au 
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

Sent: Thursday, 2 November 2023 9:05 AM 
To: Minister Butler DLO 
Subject: FW: MOW Queensland and TASMOW - Future Fit [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
Attachments: QMOW and TASMOW backing FF-letter to Minister Butler 1_11_23.pdf 

Categories: s47F

For draŌ M response 

s47F

Office of the Hon Mark Butler MP 
Minister for Health and Aged Care 
P: 02 6277 7220 | M: | E: @health.gov.au s47F s47F

Cc: s47F

s47F
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Suite MG.50 | PO Box 6022 
Parliament House, Canberra ACT 2600 

From: Evan Hill @qmow.org> 
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
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From: Minister Butler DLO @Health.gov.au> 

s47F

s47E(d)

Sent: Thursday, 2 November 2023 10:00 AM 
To: MPS 
Subject: FW: MOW Queensland and TASMOW - Future Fit [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
Attachments: QMOW and TASMOW backing FF-letter to Minister Butler 1_11_23.pdf 

HI team, 

Could we please request an M response – HRD for the aƩached. 

Thank you! 

Kind regards, 

s47F

Cc: s47F

s47F

s47E(d)
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Departmental Liaison Officer 

Office of the Hon Mark Butler MP 
Minister for Health and Aged Care 
T: 02 6277 7220 | E: @health.gov.au 
Suite MG.50 | PO Box 6022 
Parliament House, Canberra ACT, 2600 

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
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